



GERMÁN VILLAMIL PARDO

PRACTICE AREAS

Banking, Finance & Capital Markets. Energy & Natural Resources. Mergers & Acquisitions.

gvillamil@gomezipinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 919

PROFILE

Germán has more than 30 years of professional experience and currently spearheads the areas of foreign exchange law and international investments of the Corporate Practice Area.

In the Energy & Natural Resources practice, he provides advice to upstream companies, oil field service companies, pipeline transporters and trading companies. German has actively participated in mergers & acquisitions and financing transactions involving companies in this industry.

He has also counseled upstream companies in the execution of E&P Contracts, Association Contracts, JOAs, Farmouts, among others. He also has extensive experience in downstream matters regarding the structuring and negotiation of Offtake Agreements, Take or Pay and Take and Pay Contracts, among others.

In foreign exchange law and international investments, he advises companies from different industry sectors on regulatory issues pertaining to foreign exchange, structuring of international investments and foreign currency-denominated debt and counsel and representation in administrative exchange procedures.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Tax Law Specialization, Universidad de los Andes, 1989
- Law, Universidad de los Andes, 1985

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the Colombian Mining and Petroleum Association.
- Arbitrator of the Arbitration and Conciliation Center of the Chamber of Commerce of Bogotá.
- Member of IBA (International Bar Association)

RECENT ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Leading Individual, The Legal 500 2023, Energy & Natural Resources.
- Chambers Latin America 2022, Energy & Natural Resources.
- Included in Latin Lawyer 250 2021, Project finance & infrastructure, Energy.
- Highly regarded, IFLR1000 2021, Investment funds, Banking.

 **INITAS**
The team that works



GERMÁN VILLAMIL PARDO

PRACTICE AREAS

Banking, Finance & Capital Markets. Energy & Natural Resources. Mergers & Acquisitions.

gvillamil@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 919

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 1994 to date
- Legal Director, Banco de la República (Central Bank of Colombia), 1993 - 1994
- Member of the Superintendent's Advisory Board, Banco de la República (Central Bank of Colombia), 1992 -1993
- Legal Assistant of the Legal Subdivision, Banco de la República (Central Bank of Colombia), 1988 -1993

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

RECENT ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Leading Individual, The Legal 500 2022, Energy and Natural Resources.
- Chambers Latin America 2022, Energy & Natural Resources.
- Highly regarded, IFLR 1000 2021 Banking, Investment funds.
- Included in Latin Lawyer 250 2021, Project finance & infrastructure, Energy.